TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: February 14, 2017

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contractual Agreement $15,000 DBM Educational

Consulting Team

C01741

The District wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Debbie Murphy,
DBM Educational Consulting Team, LLC to provide training and technical
assistance to the Federal Programs Director to better support the needs of the
district. Professional services will be for 10 days at $1,500/day for a total cost

of $15,000.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contractual Agreement $14,000 aha Process, Inc
C01742

Anna Guntharp wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Dr. Ruby
Payne, aha Process, Inc. to provide professional development on Oct. 6, 2017
from 8:30 to 3:30. Fee includes all travel expenses.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contractual Agreement $1,450/day Core Educational

Services
C01745

The Curriculum Dept. wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with CORE
Learning to provide professional support per school and to conduct “rounding”
in targeted schools which will be identified by TPSD. Professional services will
be provided 11 days of on-site consultation. The consultant’s fee is $1,450/day
for a total of $15,950 which includes all fees. Tentative dates will be in the
month of February/March 2017.



